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FBI 

Date: 4/16/63 

Transmit the ·following in -----------,-----------------i 
(Type in plain text or code) 

Via ___ A_I_R_T_E __ L __ 
(Priority or Method of Mailing) 1 

------------------------------------------------L-------

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-2717) 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

SAC, PHZJADELPHIA (92-444) 

ANGELO BRUNO, aka. 
AR 
(00: PHILADELPHIA) 

j) 
ANGELO BRUNO 1 s prolonged absence from Philadelphia,~~ 

presently visiting Palermo, Italy, confirms for sources 
PH 591-C* and PH 61L~-C-TE that PETER MAGGIO handling BRU1\f0 t s 
legal business interests while PHILIP TESTA is handling BRUNO's . 
illegal intePests. fvlAGGIO, during the current week at BRUNO's 
request pr'essuPed RAYIVIOND r.1ARTORANO and today collected $8 _, 000 
from ~IARTORANO for payment due BRUNO fPom sale Penn Jersey 
Vending, Inc._, service contract. TESTA apparently actdmg as · 
number' two man in Philadelphia settling 11 Familyn disputes in 
behalf of BRUNO. Ho1t-rever, interest to note that ANTONIO POLLINA, 
BRUNO 1 s predecessor, 11 ReT?resentando Officiale11

, Philadelphia 
Family 11 La Causa Nostra, has conferred during past week and 
did confer 4/15/63 with MARIO MAGGIO and PETER MAGGIO first 
in effort to raise funds to buy out a partner in fvledallion 
Provisions Company; :failing to do so, obtained their counsel 
for POLLINA ' to sell his interests. POLLINA is the only person 
knovm to sources \11ho seeks assistance outside of BRUNO 1 s or 
TESTA 1 s sphere of influence. ..-. _q. ,._; 
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